
1 | P a g e  

 

Memorandum 
Department of Public Works 
 

 

TO:   Michael O. Geisel, P.E. 
   City Administrator 
 
FROM:  James A. Eckrich, P.E. 
   Public Works Dir. / City Engineer
  
DATE:  January 10, 2019  
  
RE: Public Street Acceptance – Chesterfield Ridge Center Dr.  
 

 
In 2018 the City of Chesterfield approved an Agreement Amendment with 

Chesterfield Village Incorporated (CVI) which included the conversion of a portion of 
Chesterfield Ridge Center Drive from a private street to a public street.  Prior to 
accepting the street and bridge as public, the City required that CVI make certain 

improvements to the bridge.  Those improvements have been made, as verified by 
City Staff.  Therefore, in accordance with the Agreement Amendment, the City shall 
accept a portion of Chesterfield Ridge Center Drive as a public road.  Attached are a 

draft ordinance accepting a portion of Chesterfield Ridge Center Drive, and a legal 
description / map depicting the portion of Chesterfield Ridge Center Drive which will 

become public.    
 
 

Action Recommended 
 

This matter should be forwarded to the Planning and Public Works Committee for its 
consideration of the attached ordinance authorizing acceptance of a portion of 
Chesterfield Ridge Center Drive.  If the Planning and Public Works Committee 

recommends approval, the matter shall be forwarded to City Council. 
 
 

 

Please forward to the PPW Committee for
review and recommendation per the previ-
ously approved parks donation agreement.

                                                              1/10/2019

IV.D.






















